
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 3/23/2011 10:37:12 PM
To: Malkin, Joseph (jmalkin@orrick.com)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: Re: 7:30 Call 

I'll be in the office at 7 tomorrow morning.

On Mar 23, 2011, at 10:29 PM, "Malkin, Joseph" <jmalkin.@orrick.com> wrote:

Paul,

Thanks for the heads up. We'll do our best in the morning. How early will you be 
available?

I will have a draft stipulation for you and Frank to look at in a little bit.

Joe

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:10 PM
To: Malkin, Joseph; Lindh, Frank; Trina Horner; PGE Cherry, Brian
Subject: Re: 7:30 Call

Joe, it turns out I sent you the second-to-last version instead of the last version 
of the narrative, and although most differences are cosmetic there are some that 
are substantive. I'm sorry. The PUC people are doing a compare-version for me 
now, and I'll send it to you as soon as I have it.

The timeline-matrix I sent you was correct. No changes to that.

I apologize for the confusion on our side. I hope we can resolve any 
concems/questions quickly in the morning.

On Mar 23, 2011, at 7:09 PM, "Malkin, Joseph" <jmalkin.@orrick.com> wrote:

For those who didn’t get the meeting request, the dial-in number
is Redacted
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IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with 
requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained 
in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not 
intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) 
promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related
matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR 
ONLY
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, 
AND
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF 
YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, 
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS 
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL 
AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. 
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION. 
For more information about Orrick, please visit
http://www.orrick.com/

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements 
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) 
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY 
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND 
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU 
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
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DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS 
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND 
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. 
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.
For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
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